There is still time to enjoy life,

even if it's in a different way.
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SoME FINAL WORDS

Many people diagnosed with Alzheimer’s report that the more they know about the disease,
the better they feel. Learning, knowing what to expect and sharing thoughts and information with
loved ones, others who have the disease, professionals and members of support groups, can help

people feel more in control, less anxious and better able to take advantage of the current treatments

and available sources of assistance.

The organizations and publications

listed in the back of this booklet are

valuable resources.

After adjusting to the new diagnosis
and preparing for the future, the empha-
sis should be on living and coping with
the disease. There is still time to enjoy
life, even if it’s in a different way. Those
with Alzheimer’s and their loved ones
can find comfort and support in an ever-
growing network of information, new
treatments, lifestyle recommendations
and resources.

There is not yet a cure for Alzheimer’s
disease, but a tremendous amount of
research is being carried out by dedicated scientists
from around the world. In recent years, real progress
has been made. Our understanding of this complicated
disease has increased enormously, and as the pieces of
the puzzle begin to come together, we move closer to
solving the mystery and finding a cure.
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RESOURCES

General Information,
Resources and Referrals

Alzheimer’s Disease Research, a
program of the American Health
Assistance Foundation

Resource for latest Alzheimer’s disease research
news, prevention, healthy choices, treatment and
caregiving.

www.ahaf.org
301-948-3244 or 1-800-437-2423

The following organizations are not affiliated
with AHAF. AHAF is not responsible for the
content of these websites and does not endorse
or recommend any particular program offered
by these organizations.

Alliance for Aging Research

Provides information on age-related medical discov-
eries and health topics.

www.agingresearch.org
202-293-2856

American Association of
Retired Persons (AARP)

Membership organization for people over 50; infor-
mative website.

www.aarp.org
1-888-687-2277 (1-888 OUR AARP)

American Federation for Aging Research

Offers information on healthy lifestyles, age-related
conditions, and diseases and biology of aging.

www.infoaging.org
212-703-9977 or 1-888-582-2327

National Council on Aging

Provides information on healthy aging, maintaining
independence, and government and private benefits
programs; includes news updates of interest to seniors.

WWWw.ncoa.org
202-479-1200

National Institute on Aging,
National Institutes of Health

Conducts and supports biomedical, social and behav-
ioral research and public education to promote healthy
aging. Website has database with information on over
250 national organizations that help older people.

www.hia.nih.gov
www.nihseniorhealth.gov

(general information)
www.nia.nih.gov/Healthinformation/
ResourceDirectory.htm (database)
301-496-1752;

TTY 1-800-222-4225

National Long Term Care
Ombudsmen Resource Center

Under “Ombudsmen Locator” find contact informa-
tion by state on ombudsmen, Offices on Aging, nursing
home licensure, Medicaid and other state resources.

www.ltcombudsmen.org
202-332-2275

Senior Citizens Bureau

Provides information for seniors on government pro-
grams, counseling, housing, etc. Includes a state-by-
state directory for many services.

www.seniorcitizensbureau.com
1-888-801-2497 (Elder Info Line,
24-hour hotline)
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State and Local Resources

Healthcare Professionals

Healthcare providers (physicians, nurses, etc.) are
the first source of information for those facing
health issues.

State and Area Agencies on Aging

Each state and territory in the U.S. has an Agency on
Aging office located in its capital city, as well as local
offices. Check the phone book or online by state and
area. They provide information on nutrition and sup-
port services, elder rights programs, long-term care,
ombudsman programs, legal services, outreach and
elder abuse prevention.

State Departments of Health
and Social Services

Each state in the U.S. has these departments, as well
as local offices. They can provide information on
support and respite services, facilities, financial as-
sistance, regulations and licensing. Check the phone
book or online by state and locality.

Caregiving and Caregiver Support

Caregiver Resource Center (a division of
Employee Assistance Professionals, Inc.)

Provides information on caregiving, planning for
long-term care services and employee assistance.

www.caregiverresourcecenter.com
203-861-9833

CarePathways

Created and maintained by RNs to provide access to
healthcare information, products and services.

www.carepathways.com
1-877-521-9987

Children of Aging Parents

Provides information and materials for adult children
caring for their older parents.

www.caps4caregivers.org
1-800-227-7294

An online caregiver support group with information
and a directory of support groups.

www.ec-online.net

Family Caregiver Alliance,
National Center on Caregiving

Information, education, services, research and ad-
vocacy for those caring for people with chronic, dis-

abling health conditions.

www.caregiver.org
1-800-445-8106

Meals on Wheels

Provides information on local meal delivery and con-
gregate meals for seniors.

www.mealcall.org
National Adult Day Services Association
Use the website database to find adult day services.

www.nadsa.org
1-800-558-5301

27
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RESOURCES

National Association of Professional
Geriatric Care NManagers

Health and human services specialists who help
families care for older relatives while encouraging as
much independence as possible. Use the online data-
base to find a geriatric care manager.

wwWw.caremanager.org
520-881-8008

National Caregivers Library

An extensive online library for caregivers with ar-
ticles, forms, checklists and links to topic-specific
external resources.

www.caregiverslibrary.org

National Center for Assisted
Living (NCAL)

Represents long-term care providers; contains infor-
mation for consumers on assisted living.

www.ncal.org
202-842-4444

Safety and Home Healthcare

Alzheimer’'s Disease Education
and Referral Center (ADEAR),
National Institute of Aging,
National Institutes of Health

One section of the ADEAR website offers infor-
mation on Alzheimer’s-related safety issues, and
includes a room-by-room safety checklist (also avail-
able as a print publication).

www.nia.nih.gov/Alzheimers/Publications/
homesafety.htm#room
1-800-438-4380

AllegrolMedical.com

Offers a variety of home healthcare products, includ-
ing safety products.

www.allegromedical.com
1-800-861-3211

The Alzheimer’s Store

Offers safety products to deal with wandering and
other Alzheimer’s safety issues.

www.alzstore.com
1-800-752-3238

MedicAlert Foundation International

Offers emblems and chains engraved with the per-
son’s membership number, primary medical condi-
tions and the toll-free 24-hour Emergency Response
Center number. MedicAlert allows the person to be
identified, and can relay key medical facts and notify
family contacts.

www.medicalert.org

1-888-633-4298

209-668-3333 (from outside the U.S.)
Fisher Products

Offers home healthcare products.

www.fishershops.com
1-866-804-4042

Sears Home Health Care Specialogue

Offers a wide variety of home healthcare products
for seniors.

www.searshealthandwellness.com
1-800-326-1750
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Federal Government
Programs and Services

Administration on Aging, U.S. Department
of Health and Human Services

A starting point for information on aging for elders
and families.

WWW.a0a.gov
202-619-0724

Alzheimer’s Disease Education
and Referral Center (ADEAR),
National Institutes of Health

Provides current Alzheimer’s disease information and
resources.

www.nia.nih.gov/alzheimers
1-800-438-4380

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services, U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services

Offer latest information and resources on Medicare
and Medicaid.

www.cms.hhs.gov
1-800-633-4227

Disabilityinfo.gov

Provides people with disabilities information and
available government programs on benefits, civil
rights, community life, education, employment,
housing, health, technology and transportation.

www.disabilityinfo.gov
1-800-FED-INFO (1-800-333-4636)

Eldercare Locator

Provides resource information for older adults in
any U.S. community; referrals to state and local area
Agencies on Aging and community-based organiza-
tions that serve many elder care needs; English and
Spanish speaking information specialists.

www.eldercare.gov
1-800-677-1116

GovBenefits.gov

A partnership of federal agencies that provides access
to government assistance programs.

www.govbenefits.gov
1-800-FED-INFO (1-800-333-4636)

Medline Plus
Service of the U.S. National Library of Medicine and
the National Institutes of Health that provides infor-
mation on many health topics.
www.medlineplus.gov
Medicaid
Program funded by federal and state government to
assist those who do not have the resources to pay for
healthcare. Check the phonebook or online by state.
Medicare
Federal program that pays for certain healthcare
expenses. Call 24:7 for assistance; English and Span-

ish-speaking customer service.

www.medicare.gov
1-800-633-4227; (1-800-MEDICARE)

Living with ALZHEIMER’S DISEASE
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RESOURCES

National Clearinghouse for Long-
Term Care Info, U.S. Department
of Health and Human Services

Offers information on long-term care, planning and
payment strategies.

www.longtermcare.gov
National Institute of Neurological
Disorders and Stroke, National
Institutes of Health
Provides general information on Alzheimer’s disease,
websites and some publications on its Alzheimer’s
disease page.
www.hinds.nih.gov

Social Security Administration

Social Security is a program that provides retirement
and disability benefits.

WWW.SSa.gov
1-800-772-1213
Financial Assistance

Benefits Checkup, National
Council on Aging

Provides information on federal and state programs
that offer assistance in paying for prescription drugs,
utility bills, healthcare and other needs of older
Americans.

www.benefitscheckup.org

Hill Burton Program
The program ended in 1997, but about 300 hospitals
and health care facilities are still obligated to provide

free or reduced cost care; there is a website directory.

www.hrsa.gov/hillburton
1-800-638-0742 (1-800-492-0359 in Maryland)

Partnership for Prescription Assistance
Helps qualifying patients who lack prescription cov-
erage get the medicines they need through appropri-

ate public or private programs.

WWW.pparx.org
1-888-477-2669 (1-888-4PPA-NOW)

RxAssist
Offers information on patient assistance programs
sponsored by pharmaceutical companies that provide

free medications to those who cannot afford them.

www.rxassist.org
401-729-3284

United Project Community
for Better Health

An online community for those who want access to
better healthcare options.

www.unitedproject.org
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Legal Assistance

American Bar Association
Provides information to help find legal assistance and
locate lawyers by state. Part of the website deals spe-
cifically with legal issues of aging.
www.abanet.org
www.abanet.org/aging/home.html
1-800-285-2221

ElderLawAnswers.com

Find an attorney, resources and information on fi-
nancial and legal issues of aging.

www.elderlawanswers.com
1-866-267-0947

National Academy of Elder Law Attorneys
Use the database to find an elder law attorney in the
private or public sector who deals with legal issues
affecting the elderly and disabled.

www.naela.com
520-881-4005
Long-Term Care and

Living Options

Amevrican Association for Homes
and Services for the Aging

Provides information about and contains a directory
of services and care facilities for elders.

www.aahsa.org

Commission on Accreditation
of Rehabilitation Facilities

Offers advice on finding an accredited
rehabilitation facility.

www.carf.org
1-888-281-6531

Helpguide.org
“Senior Housing and Care” section of website pro-
vides information on long-term care and housing
options.
www.helpguide.org

My Guide for Seniors™

Includes a senior housing guide, including options
for those with Alzheimer’s disease.

www.myguideforseniors.com
1-800-851-4511

MyZiva.net®
The Complete Nursing Home Guide

Provides information on finding, selecting and pay-
ing for nursing homes.

www.myziva.net
seniorDECISION.com
Offers a list of home healthcare and senior housing
options by state and area with consumer ratings

and reviews.

www.seniordecision.com
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SNAPforSeniors™

Online database can be used to find local senior
housing and availability.

www.shapforseniors.com
1-888-651-7627
Research and Clinical Trials

Alzheimer’s Disease Clinical
Trials Database

Database of clinical trials on Alzheimer’s disease and
dementia underway at sites throughout the U.S.

www.alzheimers.org/clinicaltrials/search.asp

National Institute on Aging,
National Institutes of Health

Provides information on government-sponsored hu-
man trials and recruitment, with locations, purpose,
eligibility, requirements and phone contacts.

www.nia.nih.gov/Healthinformation/

ClinicalTrials.htm

www.clinicaltrials.gov

CenterWatch Clinical Trials Listing Service

Provides information about clinical research, includ-
ing listings of active industry and government-spon-
sored clinical trials, research on new drug therapies
and drugs recently approved by the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration.

www.centerwatch.com

Alzheimer Research Forum

Lists trials of potential treatments for Alzheimer’s
disease and has a section seeking trial participants.

www.alzforum.org

Hospice Care
Caring Connections

Provides information on advanced care planning, fi-
nancial matters, caregiving and hospice care.

www.caringinfo.org
1-800-658-8898;
Spanish Helpline: 1-877-658-8896

National Association for
Home Care & Hospice

Click on “Consumer Information” to access data-
base of local hospice providers.

www.nhahc.org
202-547-7424

National Hospice and Palliative
Care Organization

Use website to locate member hospices.

www.nhpco.org
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HEeirrruL READING

Alzheimer’s Disease Research (ADR),
a program of the American Health
Assistance Foundation (AHAF)

The following publications are available in English
and Spanish:

e Care for the Caregiver: Managing Stress

e Safety and the Older Driver

o Staying Safe: Wandering & the Alzheimer’s Patient

® Through Tara’s Eyes: Helping Children Cope with
Alzheimer’s Disease (English only)

e Understanding Alzheimer’s Disease: It’s Not Just
Forgetfulness

To order ADR publications call 1-800-437-2423
or go online at www.ahaf.org.

General Information

Aging With Grace: What the Nun Study Teaches Us
About Leading Longer, Healthier, and More Meaning-
ful Lives by David Snowdon, 2002.

Alzbeimer’s From the Inside Out by Richard Taylor, 2006.

A collection of 80 short essays gives readers a rare
exploration of the world of individuals with Al-
zheimer’s disease.

Into the Mist: When Someone You Love Has Alzheim-
er’s Disease by Deborah Uetz, Xlibris Corp., 2005.

Please Take Me Home Before Dark: One Family’s
Journey with Alzbeimer’s Disease by Billie ]. Pate and
Mary Pate Yarnell, Providence House Publishers, 2006.

Provides information, inspiration and support to fam-
ily members and caring professionals of Alzheimer’s
patients (and those with other forms of dementia).

Biographies

Dancing with Rose: Finding Life in the Land of

Alzheimer’s by Lauren Kessler, Penguin Group
(USA) Inc., 2007.

One journalist’s riveting and surprisingly hopeful
look at Alzheimer’s, the disease that claimed her
mother’s life.

The Long Goodbye by Patti Davis, Random House, 2004.

Ronald Reagan’s daughter writes with moving open-
ness about losing her father to Alzheimer’s disease.

The Long Good Night: My Father’s Journey into Al-
zheimer’s by Daphne Simpkins, Grand Rapids, MI;
Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co., 2004.

A powerful portrait of a close family whose bonds
are strained but ultimately strengthened by the chal-
lenge of caring for the author’s father.

Losing My Mind: An Intimate Look at Life with
Alzheimer’s by Thomas de Baggio, New York, NY,
The Free Press/Simon & Schuster, 2002.

A first-person account of the author’s early experi-
ence with Alzheimer’s disease and its effect on his
life and his family.

Mothering Mother: A Daughter’s Humorous and
Heartbreaking Memoir by Carol D. O’Dell, Kunati
Inc., 2007.

Chronicles the author’s decision not to put her moth-
er, who has Alzheimer’s and Parkinson’s disease, in
“one of those homes” and relays the far-reaching
consequences this choice had on her entire family.
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HEeirrruL READING

Caregiving

The 36-Hour Day: A Family Guide to Caring for
People with Alzheimer’s Disease, Other Dementias,
and Memory Loss in Later Life by Nancy Mace and
Peter V. Rabins, 4 Edition, Johns Hopkins University
Press, 2006.

Updated classic family guide to caring for people
with Alzheimer’s and other dementias.

Alzheimer’s Activities: Hundreds of Activities for Men
and Women with Alzheimer’s Disease and Related
Disorders by B.]. Fitzray, Windsor, CA, Rayve Produc-
tions, 2001.

Includes creative ideas for special occasions and ev-
eryday activities, caregivers’ anecdotes, helpful tips
and encouragement.

Alzheimer’s Disease: The Dignity Within: A Hand-
book for Caregivers, Family, and Friends by Patricia
R. Callone, Barbara C. Vasiloff, Roger A. Brumback,
Janaan Manternach, and Connie Kudlacek, New York,

NY, Demos Medical Publishing, LLC, 2006.

Caregivers will be better equipped to nurture the
dignity within people living with Alzheimer’s and
feel more confident doing so.

The Alzheimer’s Healthcare Handbook: How to
Get the Best Medical Care for Your Relative With
Alzheimer’s Disease, In and Out of the Hospital by
Mary S. Mittelman and Cynthia Epstein, New York,
NY, Marlowe and Company, 2003.

Offers clear explanations and advice on meeting the
medical needs of loved ones with Alzheimer’s and
meeting caregivers’ needs as well.

A Caregiver’s Guide to Alzheimer’s Disease: 300 Tips
for Making Life Easier by Patricia R. Callone, Barbara
C. Vasiloff, Roger A. Brumback, Janaan Manternach,
and Connie Kudlacek, New York, NY, Demos Medical
Publishing, LLC, 2006.

Offers pointers and guidelines for focusing on the
capabilities that remain instead of those that have
been lost.

Creating Moments of Joy for the Person with Alzheim-
er’s or Dementia: A Journal for Caregivers by Jolene
Brackey, 4" Edition, Purdue University Press, 2007.

Provides advice on handling the challenges of care-
giving and effectively coping with dementia.

A Dignified Life: The Best Friend’s Approach to Al-
zheimer’s Care, A Guide for Family Caregivers by Da-
vid Troxel, 2002.

Provides a complete model for the “Best Friends”
method of care built around creative and effective
communication and meaningful activities.

Learning to Speak Alzheimer’s: A Groundbreaking
Approach for Everyone Dealing with the Disease by
Joanne Koenig Coste, New York, NY: Houghton Mif-
flin Company, 2004.

Emphasizes validation of patient feelings and finding
joy with the patient.

Management of Challenging Behaviors in Dementia
by Ellen K. Mahoney, Ladislav Volicer, Ann C. Hur-
ley, Boston, MA, Health Professions Press, 1% edition,
2000.

Presents a care philosophy describing proven ways
to reduce or eliminate challenging behaviors by ad-
dressing their underlying causes.

There’s Still a Person in There: The Complete Guide
to Treating and Coping with Alzheimer’s by Michael
Castleman, Dolores Gallagher-Thompson, and Mat-
thew Naythons, Penguin Group (USA) Inc., 2000.

Presents a new understanding of Alzheimer’s that is
optimistic, courageous and comforting.
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For Families

Singing with Momma Lou by Linda Jacobs Altman,
Lee and Low Books Inc., 2002.

Helps with understanding aging and intergenera-
tional relationships.

What’s Happening with Grandpa? By Marie Shriver,
Little, Brown Books for Young Readers, 2004.

Offers a touching, optimistic story that encourages
awareness, acceptance and dialogue with family
and friends.

Death and Dying

Understanding Dying, Death & Bereavement by Mi-
chael R. Leming and George Dickenson, 6 Edition,
Thomas Wadsworth, 2006.

Updated edition remains solidly grounded in theory
and research, but places greater emphasis on helping
the individual cope with death and dying.

When the Dying Speak: How to Listen & Learn from
Those Facing Death by Ronald Wooten-Green, Loyola
Press, 2002.

Gives a glimpse of the spiritual reality known only
by those nearing death.
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